
From: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 2:37 PM 
To: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com> 
 
Subject: SIRAS Update 10/1/2024 

  

Hello All, 

Tomorrow is Census Day!! 

In order to have the best estimated reports and data extract pulled this week, really 
concentrate on making sure in your SIRAS only students who are enrolled as of Census day are 
Active in SIRAS. Student enrolled after 10/2 should be pending, students who left prior to 10/2 
should be inactive. 

Better yet to already have your program settings all updated but minimally get the data as 
clean as you can this week and make sure to do the "On Fall 1 10/2/2024" tasks as seen in this 
SIRAS help document https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/220 

 
Long story short, export data and run CALPADS style reports this week to have ready to 
compare to the numbers you will be doing LEA Approve on in your 16. Reports later next 
month. 

 

In the help document, at the top is a link to the Zoominar Videos, today's office hours was 
recorded so you can get a better idea of what we are doing this week. 

Let us know if you have any questions! 

 

Kind regards, 

Brian 

 

 

Brian Marcontell | Vice President 

 

C: (805) 252-2052 

 

https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/220

